

Epsilon Sigma Phi – Alpha Rho
Executive Board Meeting
May 20, 2021 – 3:00 PM

Attendance: Marlin Bates, Jo Argabright, Elizabeth Kiss, Jennifer Wilson

Marlin called the meeting to order at 3:00pm.

- *Discussion about the United Associations Conference with Guest Becky Reid* - Becky discussed ESP history with UAC and where the conference is looking to go in the future. Executive committee discussed future relationship plans between UAC and ESP, will present recommendation to full ESP membership at next months meeting. Recommendation: consider separating from this conference.
- *Roundtable Updates* - none
- *Committee Work*
 - *Check-in on progress*- no report
- *Council Work*
 - *Check-in on progress* – no report
- *Annual Meeting Planning* - Likely have the opportunity for a luncheon on Tuesday of Annual Conference. Hoping to have more information within next six weeks. Will follow up at future meeting.
- *Chapter Success Story* - Still looking for a success story. Marlin will ask Sandy Proctor.
- *National Meeting Plan* - Waiting to see if travel atmosphere changes over summer, no requests submitted as of yet. Marlin to reach out to Shane Potter to gauge interest and availability to attend. Since membership dipped below 100, we only get one voting delegate now.